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THE PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM IS TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE RFP DOCUMENTS AND PROVIDE ANSWERS TO THE 
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS. 

NOTE: Similar requests for information that were received from different Contractors have been grouped under a 
single addendum item where appropriate, with a single comprehensive answer provided. 

The following items offer clarifications that do change the requirements of the RFP documents. PLEASE MAKE 
CHANGES TO RFP DOCUMENTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1-1 Extend the RFP closing date and time from April 8, 2024 at 2:00 pm to April 15, 2024 at 2:00 pm. Please
make changes throughout the RFP documents. 

1-2 Question: Can a quantity matrix of all repairs, including concrete repairs, post tension repairs, cable 
replacements, etc., be provided to the contractors for bidding purposes? 

Answer: Price Proposal Form is revised, reissued in its entirety and included in this Addendum. Please use 
revised price proposal form for submission. Failure to do will deem your price proposal 
unresponsive.  

1-3 Question: The unit prices for the various concrete repairs are being requested per square inch. Can these 
unit prices be changed to be provided on a square foot basis? 

Answer: Please refer to the answer provided in Item 1-2. 

1-4 Question: Unit prices for the crack repairs are requested on a per each basis. Can this unit price be 
changed to be provided on a linear foot basis? 

Answer: Please refer to the answer provided in Item 1-2. 

1-5 Question: The location of the repairs may require relocation/removal/reinstallation of the MEP (such as 
conduit, lighting, etc.). This work is unknown to the bidders at the time of bidding and will not 
be accurately determined until the repair work is underway. Will Montgomery College be 
responsible to perform this work with their forces/subcontractors if required? If this is a 
contractor responsibility, can an allowance be added to the bid form so that all Contractors are 
bidding the same? 

Answer: Allowance has been established for any work requiring removal and reinstallation or relocation 
of any conduit, light fixtures or devices required to access repair areas. Contractor shall 
provide hourly rates for licensed electrician(s) to perform that work on a time and material 
basis, tickets provided to be billed against the allowance. 
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1-6 Question: In the base bid you have a line item for miscellaneous metals, what does miscellaneous metals 
entail? 

Answer:  That line item has been removed in the updated Price Proposal Form. 

1-7 Question:    May we please ask to change the requirement for project experience? RFP requested for 
relevant projects completed in the last 3 years. 

Answer: Contractor’s relevant project experience completed in the last five years is acceptable.  Please 
revise Part 1.2.e) Contractor’s Relevant Project Experience both in 1.2 e.1 and 1.2e. 2 from 
“three years” to “five (5) years.”  

The following items offer clarifications that do not change any requirements of the RFP documents. 

1-8 Question: Is building permit required for the project? 

Answer: The project is repair only and does not require any permits. 

1-9 Question: Are there Liquidated damages for the project? 

Answer: There is no predetermined dollar amount of liquidated damages per day specified in the RFP 
documents. Please refer to General Conditions and Performance Bond Sections in the RFP 
documents for more information on liquidated damages. 

1-10 Question: What is the total number of parking spaces needed to remain open at any given time?
Can the college provide the amount of parking spaces the contractor is able to capture in one 
phase? 

Answer: 500 spaces should remain open, accessible and in use throughout the project. Contractor 
personnel on other campus construction projects will be assigned a full level for their exclusive 
use. The remaining spaces shall be allocated in conformance with the approved phasing plan. 
Phasing should be planned to meet the requirements. 

1-11 Question: Can you confirm the size of post-tensioning system in slab?

Answer: Existing drawings indicate that the system is 0.5. VIF. 

1-12 Question: Is it required to GPR the garage slab on each level to identify the location of the PT cables?

Answer: The 1 1/2" saw cut depth shown in the details was selected to be less than the reinforcing PT 
cover to avoid damage. The contractor may employ GPR, selective chipping, etc as deemed 
necessary to confirm and ensure that PT is not damaged. Any damage to sheathing or tendons 
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that occurs during repair operations must be repaired as part of the base contract. GPR will be 
required for guardrail anchorage. 

1-13 Question:  The supplementary instructions state the NTP will be issued on June 1, 2024, with the work being
completed on August 31, 2024. Can the NTP be provided to the successful contractor sooner? 
What is the earliest date that the repair work can start? 

Answer: Due to the award recommendation subject to the College Board approval and the internal 
administrative process, the College cannot promise an earlier NTP date, but we will do our best. 

1-14 Question:  Who is responsible for providing the steel inspector required for the tensioning of the cable
guardrail system? 

Answer: See Note K1 on Drawing S0.01. 

1-15 Question: Some of the photos indicate work is required on the building exterior. If so, does the entire
exterior facade need to be accessed? 

Answer: Façade repairs required only where shown on the documents. 

1-16 Question: Is providing an SSD condition acceptable in lieu of using a bonding agent for the concrete
repairs? 

Answer: The repair plans call for SSD condition for repairs, and do not call for bonding agents on 
concrete surfaces. 

1-17 Question: Is Neogard (Jones Blair) an acceptable membrane supplier for the Alternate #2 work?

Answer: For a substitution to be considered, a specific product equal to or superior to the listed product 
must be provided for evaluation. 

1-18 Question: For the Alternate #2 work, does the new line striping need to match the existing line striping? If
so, can you provide the bidders with a layout of the existing striping plan? 

Answer: See note on Bid Alternate 2 on Drawing S0.01. New striping to be based on existing striping but 
modified to provide ADA compliant car and van spaces in code compliant quantities and 
locations. 

1-19 Question: Is there a badging requirement for this project?

Answer: No badging will be required. 
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1-20     Question:  For Bid Alternate #2 for the traffic coating – would Sikalastic 720 OneShot be acceptable to use?

Answer: Proposed substitutions must be submitted and reviewed, and will be considered if the product is 
shown to be equal to or better than the specified product. 

1-21 Question:  Will this project be designated for day shift or night shift? Can you please provide work hours?

Answer: Contractor to propose means of meeting stated schedule at no additional cost to the 
College. Contractor shall work in conformance with the Montgomery County Noise  
Control Law. 

1-22 Question:  How many stairwells can be captured at one time?

Answer: 2 stair towers need to be accessible for egress at all times. 

1-23 Question:  Can a copy of the sign in sheet for the pre-bid meeting be attached to the RFI answers?

Answer: Pre-Proposal meeting sign-in sheet is available on Procurement web site at 
https://info.montgomerycollege.edu/offices/procurement/bid-opportunities.html 

1-24 Question: Are as-built structural drawings available?

Answer: The full set of As-Built drawings is included in the Addendum. 

1-25 Question: What is the depth of the existing concrete deck slabs?

Answer: Existing drawings indicate the SOG is 6" and other levels are 5.5". VIF 

1-26 Question: What is the Floor-to-Deck height per level?

Answer:  Existing drawings indicate the floor to deck height per level is 9'-1 1/2". VIF 

1-27 Question:  What is the Floor-to-Beam height per level?

Answer: Existing drawings indicate the floor to beam height is 7'-0". VIF 

1-28 Question:  $500K doesn’t seem like enough for this job. It is possible to be reevaluated to provide an
adequate budget? 

Answer: The College has not established a budget for the project. Offerors shall provide bids conforming 
to their expected cost to perform the work of the project. 

https://info.montgomerycollege.edu/offices/procurement/bid-opportunities.html
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1-29 Question:  “State average annual amount of construction work performed in the last three years” please 
clarify how to answer this. Can average annual work performed be average annual project close 
out amount? 

 Answer:  Offeror shall provide total dollar amount of contracts performed in each of the last 3 years 

1-30 Question:  May we not submit subcontractor information form if we plan to self-perform all concrete? 

 Answer:  If self-performing all work, please state on the subcontractor information form that your firm is 
self-performed.  

1-31 Question: Can we submit projects higher than $500,000? 

 Answer:  Projects over $500,000 can be submitted. 

All other specifications, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 

Index of Attachments to Addendum  

List of Drawings or Portions Reissued in Entirety 
004213 Price Proposal Form (revised)  
 
Specification Sections or Portions Reissued in Entirety 
None. 
 
Drawings Reissued in Entirety 
None. 
 
Sketches 
None. 
 
Items Issued for Informational Purposes 
Montgomery College Redevelopment of Takoma Park Campus Parking Garage, Silver Spring Maryland (East 
Garage as-built drawings). 
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        Patrick Johnson, MBA, CPPB 
        Director of Procurement 
 

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the Technical Proposal submission. 
Failure to return this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive.  
NOTE:  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF RFP ADDENDA WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FACSIMILE AND/OR 
EMAIL. 
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________________________ 
Company Name       Authorized Signature 
 
 
___________________________________    ____________________________________ 
Date       Printed/Typed Signature 
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PRICE PROPOSAL FORM (REVISED) 
 

To: Montgomery College 
 
Re: RFP No.: 624-007  

East Garage Concrete Repairs 
Takoma Park/Silver Spring Campus 

 
Attn.: Procurement Office 
 Montgomery College 
 9221 Corporate Boulevard 
 Rockville, Maryland 20850 
 
From: _________________________________ 
 (Provide Your Company’s Name) 
 
 
PART 1 - Contractor must submit one (1) original plus one photocopy, marked “Original “ or “Copy” 
accordingly, of the Price Proposal Form and all attachments.  
 

PART 2 - Please read the questions, note what is requested, then provide appropriate responses. Failure to 
answer any of the applicable questions contained in this section will make the proposal non-responsive and 
be grounds for rejection of the entire proposal. Conditional proposals will not be accepted. In order to be 
considered for the award, Contractor must bid all items and fill out all the following blanks. Failure to do so 
may deem a Contractor non-responsive. 
 

PART 3- Contractor acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda: 
 
Number____________________________________________Date_____________________________ 
 
Number____________________________________________Date_____________________________ 
 
Number____________________________________________Date_____________________________ 
 
Number____________________________________________Date_____________________________ 
 
Number____________________________________________Date_____________________________ 
 
Number____________________________________________Date_____________________________ 
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PART 4 - BASE PRICE TOTAL (State amounts in both words and numbers where indicated) 
 
The proposed total contract amount to complete the construction services for the East Garage Repairs on 
the Takoma Park/Silver Spring Campus, per terms, conditions, drawings and specifications, including all 
costs associated with the requirements specified in the RFP documents, and having examined both the site 
of the Work and all matters referred to in the RFP documents, is: 
 
(In Words): _____________________________________________________________Dollars 
 
(In Numbers): $  
 

Item # Repair Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extended 
Price  

1 

General Conditions/Lump Sum  
Including cable Guardrail, cleaning of 
parapet anchors, and all other items called 
out on drawings without unit prices 

 Lump 
Sum   

2 Horizontal Partial Depth Repairs 7500 Sq. ft.   

3 Vertical Partial Depth Repairs  250  Sq. ft.   

4 Overhead Patch Repairs 350 Sq. ft.   

5 Gravity Fed Crack Repairs 70 Linear 
Ft.   

6 Epoxy Injection Repairs 1800 Linear 
Ft.   

7 Form and Pour Repair 4 Sq. ft.   

8 Curb Repair 10 Linear 
Ft.   

9 P.T. Tendon Repair 1 Ea.   

10 Non-Structural Crack Repair 4000 Linear 
Ft.   

11 Ramp Extension (top demo) 35 Sq. ft.   
 

12 Ramp Extension (bottom fill) 725 Sq. ft.   

13 
Owner Allowance to Remove/Reinstall 
Conduit, Lighting and Devices for Access 
to Repair Areas 

   $30,000 

13 Overhead & Profit     

14 Insurance     

15 Performance, Labor and Material Payment 
Bonds 

   
 

16 Base Price Total 
(Sum of Line Items 1-15) 
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PART 5 - SPECIAL PRICING REQUIREMENTS (State amounts in both words and numbers) 

A. ALLOWANCES
An Owner Allowance of $30,000 (thirty thousand dollars) to remove/reinstall conduit, lighting and 
devices for access to repair areas has been included in Line Item 13 of Part 4 Base Price Total. To 
expend funds from any allowance, Contractor must secure written authorization from Montgomery 
College. Any unused funds shall be returned to the College.
Indicate the hourly rates of all trades (licensed if required) to perform the work if needed: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________

B. UNIT PRICES
Provide unit prices to establish a fixed basis for costs for adding or changing specified quantities of 
work from those indicated in the contract drawings and specifications, when directed in writing by 
the College to make such changes. The unit prices must be inclusive of all costs associated with 
the requirements listed herein, and shall include all labor, materials, equipment, overhead, bonds, 
insurance and profit and shall either be added to or subtracted from the quantity of this type of work 
specified as a result of field conditions.
1:  Add/Deduct of One Vehicle Stop, Furnished and installed.

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars  

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________ 

2. Broken Tendon Repair Detail A/S3.01 - Per Linear Foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

3. Damaged Tendon Repair Detail – Per Linear Foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

4. End Anchor Replacement – Per Each

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

5. PT Damaged Sheathing Repair per Detail D/S3.01 – Per linear foot or part thereof

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars
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(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________ 

6. Spalled Concrete and Corroded Rebar Cleaning per Detail E/S3.01 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

7. Lap Splice Rebar Repair per Detail F/S3.01 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

8A. Edge Joint Detail Between New and Existing Concrete per Detail G/S3.01 – Per square 
foot 

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars 

(In Numbers): $_________________________________________________________ 

8B. Edge Joint Detail Between New and Existing Concrete per Detail H/S3.01 – Per square 
foot 

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars  

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________ 

9. Bottom of Curb Repair per Detail J/S3.01 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

10. Partial Depth Horizontal Repair per Detail A/S3.02 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

11. Vertical or Overhead Patch Repair per Detail B/S3.02 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

12. Full Depth Slab Repair per Detail C/S3.02 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars
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(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________ 

13. Overhead Form and Pump Repair per Detail D/S3.02 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

14. Gravity Fed Crack Repair per Detail E/S3.02 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

15. Epoxy Injection Crack Repair per Detail F/S3.02 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

16. Form and Pour Repair per Detail G/S3.02 – Per square foot

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $__________________________________________________________

17. Non-structural Crack Repair per Detail H/S3.02 – Per each

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $_________________________________________________________

C. ALTERNATES

Complete scope of work on the following Add Alternates as per terms, conditions, drawings and
specifications, including all costs associated with the requirements specified in the RFP documents,
and having examined both the site of the Work and all matters referred to in the RFP documents.

Add Alternate #1: Paint All Vertical Surfaces and Underside of Slabs

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars

(In Numbers): $______________________________________________________________

Add Alternate #2: Provide Shop Drawings, Additional Traffic Coating, Restriping in
compliance with ADA requirements per notes in Drawing S0.01, and Marking of Entire
Garage.
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(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars  

(In Numbers): $_____________________________________________________________ 

Add Alternate #3: Provide Lump Sum for 75 Vehicle Stops, Furnished and Installed. 

(In Words):  ______________________________________________________Dollars  

(In Numbers): $_____________________________________________________________ 

D. SEPARATELY IDENTIFIED PRICES – NOT USED

PART 6 - BID SURETY 

A. The bid surety attached in the sum of ________________________ Dollars ($_____________) is
to become the property of the College in the event the Contract and Bond are not executed with the
time set forth, as liquidated damages for the delay and additional expense to the College caused
thereby.

B. The undersigned includes the following submissions as part of the Price Proposal Form:

• Bid Bond (AIA Document A310-2010, “Bid Bond”) if the total bid amount exceeding
$100,000.

• Bonding Company Letter

PART 7 – PRICE PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL ATTACHMENTS 

A. AIA Document A310-2010, Bid Bond or Certified Check in an amount not less than 5% of the Total
Bid Amount, including all add alternates, but excluding all deduct alternates, if applicable.

B. Bonding Company Letter Guaranteeing the Required 100% Performance, Labor and Material
Payment Bonds.

PART 8 – The undersigned agrees, if selected as the Contractor, to execute a Contract in accordance with 
the terms of this Request for Proposals and the Contract Documents, within five (5) days, Saturdays, 
Sundays and legal holidays excluded, after presentation thereof by the College. 

PART 9 – Upon contract award, the undersigned agrees to hold prices firm for the duration of the overall 
contract term. 

PART 10 - The undersigned acknowledges the right of the College in its sole discretion to accept any 
Proposal or to reject any or all Proposals. 

PART 11 - The undersigned further certifies under the penalties of perjury that this proposal is in every 
respect bona-fide, fair and made without collusion or fraud with another person, joint venture, corporation, 
partnership or other business or legal entity. 
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PART 12 - SIGNATURES: 

_____________________________       ______________________________________________________ 
(Date) (Company Name) 

 ______________________________________________________ 
(Address) 

 ______________________________________________________ 
   (Telephone Number) 

 ______________________________________________________ 
(Facsimile Number) 

By:  ______________________________________________________ 
SEAL IF A CORPORATION Authorized Agent & Title (Print) 

 ______________________________________________________ 
Signature 

 ______________________________________________________ 
(F.E.I.N.) 

______________________________________________________ 
(Contractor License Number) 

______________________________________________________ 
(Contact E-mail Address) 

BE SURE TO SIGN YOUR BID 
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